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General Response for All Raised Questions 

Taking into consideration the requirements outlined in the RFP and this Q&A 

document, bidders need to respond based on their experience in projects of similar 

size and scope 

 

 

Q1 Item 3 for Short throw Projectors:  

please advise if the Laser pointer is accepted on Remote Control? 

A1 accepted 

Q2 Item 4 : Data Show Mobile :  
(Resolution >= HD (1920x1080 or better), please advise if you need 1920x1080 as a native 

resolution or support HD (1920x1080) resolution? 

 
A2 As native resolution 

Q3 Item 4 : Data Show Mobile : 
(Image size 30” – 300”), please advise if acceptable image size support (36” – 300”)? 

A3  الالتزام بالموصفات الواردة بدعوة العطاء 

Q4 Item 4 : Data Show Mobile : 
(Optical zoom 1.1x), please advise if acceptable (optical zoom 1X)? 

A4  الالتزام بالموصفات الواردة بدعوة العطاء 

 


